Alta View School Community Council

January 23, 2017

Attendance:

Parent Representatives: Katie Grigg, Shanon Goodpasture-Lehr, Jessica Davies, Kaitlin Brigman, Pam Brooks, Kelly Collinson, Matthew Toone, Cassie Smith

School Representatives: Becky Little, Libby McShinsky, Lisa Talbot, Alyson Jensen, Jamie Richardson, RaChel Pont, Karen Medlin

Missing members: Staci Caldwell, Lance Ferguson, Stacy Johnson, Jason Williams, Christina Hanks, Ashley Nichols

Visitors: Lori Hatton- 1st grade teacher (bringing information for member Christina Hanks), Suzanne Harrison- parent

Minutes from prior meeting were reviewed and approved. Kelly motioned for approval. Jessica seconded.

Meeting opened with a special Happy Birthday to Mrs. Medlin. Started at 3:20

1). Internet Safety - Lori Hatton spoke about Safe Technology and Digital Citizenship handout. She reviewed the handout and facilitated discussion. Altaview is a digital citizenship school. The responsibilities of the School Community Council are outlined in the handout. (Please see attachment for details).

Feb 6th: NETSMARTZ is coming to Altaview for an assembly.

2). SNAP - Karen Medlin presented SNAP plan for 17-18. (Safe Walking Routes). Handout was presented and reviewed. Our new building will have a new address on Larkspur. We discussed traffic routes and signage. Suggestions were made to change the driving direction and add a "right turn only" and "exit only" signage. This should help separate the buses and cars and keep traffic flowing. This year we have 4 crossing guards because of the construction. We will go back to 3 crossing guards next year at the following locations: Crocus & Violet, Larkspur & Budlea, & Larkspur & Carnation. The final plans will be turned in by this Friday.

- 3). Supplemental Kindergarten There is an option for a full day Kindergarten through a district pilot program. In this program, the second half of the day is available for parents on a private pay basis. There is a lot of data that support the benefits of all day Kindergarten. The cost is \$295/month. A discount is offered when the full tuition is paid up front. The all-day Kindergarten provides more depth and more practice time. Everyone was in favor of supporting Suupplemental all-day Kindergarten as an option if we are chosen as a site.
- 4). Timeline requirements for CSIP (Continual School Improvement Plan) CSIP and land trust goals overlap each other. We have goals in Literacy, STEM, School/Culture/Positive Behavior Interventions & Supports. We look at the data, where/what are our biggest needs? Goals need to be SMART goals, results driven. The plan needs to be submitted in March. CSIP does not have any money attached to it. Land Trust goal does have money attached to it. Land Trust Money is supposed to focus on academics. Our Building Leadership Team (BLT) will generate recommendations. The BLT is made up of teachers from each grade.
- 5). PTA Would like to have coordination between PTA and SCC. White ribbon week is Feb 6th -9th. PTC are Feb 15th & 16th. The book fair will be during college week on March 1st and 2nd. College night is March 2nd.
- 6). Teacher of the year nominations will be accepted during the Month of February.

Shanon motioned to adjourn and Jessica seconded. Meeting ended at 4:20.

Next meeting Feb 28th in the media center.